

Dmytro Maksiuta

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Contacts

- shutle369@gmail.com
- +38(063)7765185
- https://github.com/dmaksiuta
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/dmytro-maksiuta-51b863162/

Skills

- HTML / CSS / SCSS
- JavaScript, TypeScript
- Angular2+ (15), Angular Material
- React. Hooks. Redux. MUI.
- RxJS, REST API, Axios
- Bootstrap / Tailwind CSS
- Figma / Zeplin / Sketch
- Adobe Photoshop / XD
- Git / Jira / Trello
- Manual QA (iOS, Android, Web)

Languages

English - Upper-intermediate (B2) Ukraininan - Native

Location

Ukraine, Kamianets-Podilskyi

About me

Solution-driven web developer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment and finding solutions. Proven experience developing consumer-focused websites using HTML, CSS, Angular, React and JavaScript. Good knowledge of the best practices for web design, user experience, and speed.experience, and speed.

Experience

I have done a lot of locally projects as well. Focused on Pixel Perfect UI design and good performance. Below described the most interesting projects where I have worked.

2018 – 2020 Front-end developer / QA at Innovation System

HTML CSS SCSS Angular RxJS Typescript

- Front-end Development Web and Mobile CRM App which includes features - Client, Lead, Estimate, Invoice, Workorder management, GPS tracking, Lead Map, Calendar Schedule and much more;
- Work closely with development, management and leadership to promote timely and quality product delivery;
- Keep track of new technologies and make recommendations to the team;
- Provide Quality Assurance on Web, iOS and Android platforms

2020 - 2021 Front-end developer at PurePlanner

HTML CSS SCSS Angular RxJS Typescript NodeJS MongoDB ExpressJS

- Project Management / QA;
- Create the design in Figma and convert into code;
- Front-end Development Web CRM App which includes features - fitness memberships, workout classes, wellness services, beauty appointments and much more with calendar schedule;

2021 – 2022 UX/UI Designer / Front-end developer at KAU inc.

HTML CSS SCSS Angular RxJS Typescript NodeJS MongoDB ExpressJS

- Create the design in Figma and convert into code;
- Front-end Development biggest social casino to be played for fun, coins or money
- Self management and provide QA
- Optimization and Refactoring code

May -June 2022

Front-end developer at VanityBlocks (NFT)

HTML CSS SCSS JavaScript REST API

- Convert design (pdf) into the responsive landing page
- Connect data with back-end with REST API
- Optimization and Refactoring code

Education

Pavlo Tychyna Uman State Pedagogical University

Bachelor's degree, Faculty of Physics, Mathematics and Informatics 2017-2021

Master's degree, Faculty of Physics, Mathematics and Informatics 2021-2022

Master's degree, Faculty of Physics, Mathematics and Informatics (Natural science) 2021-2024 June -December 2022

Front-end developer at Carsana (Part-time)

HTML CSS SCSS JavaScript React MUI jQuery REST API,

JAVA

- Convert design Figma into the responsive app
- Front-end Development Car Booking App
- Development UI Kit based on MUI
- Optimization and Refactoring code

September 2022 (current)

September Front-end Teacher at IT Lemon School

(After working hours)

HTML CSS JavaScript React Angular Vue

- HTML/CSS + Responsive layouts
- Basic JavaScript
- Basic Angular/React/Vue
- Converting mockup into pixel perfect website

Certification

February 2019

MongoDB for JavaScript Developers

M220JS: MongoDB for Javascript Developers Learn the essentials of Node.js application development with MongoDB.

March 2019

Development and analysis of algorithms

Development and analysis of algorithms. Part 1 The course was provided by Oleksiy Molchanovsky, a lecturer at the National Technical University of Ukraine "KPI" through the platform of mass open online courses Prometheus.

Development

Developed over 200 pages by writing lines of code using HTML, CSS, Angular.

Determined coding requirements for site creation, including ecommerce capability, security and specialized scripts.

UX Design

Employed coding practices based on commonly accepted standards to establish site layout and user interface.

Established presentation consistency across Chrome, Safari, Firefox and other common browser interfaces.

Ensured all websites were mobile-friendly.

Problem Solving

Ran debugging tools such as Firebug and Chrome Inspector to eliminate flaws and glitches prior to publishing.

Conducted testing and review of website design for responsiveness, clarity and effectiveness.